Rashmi BaI'Eai

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 4:08 PM

To: Rashmi Bajpai

[ - Rashmi Bajpai

Subject: Announcement Submitted for The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited,

Attachments: 2023Nov693693_Debt_Acknowledgment.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam ,

Thanks for filing through NSEs Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS). The Exchange has
received the submission from The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, of Announcement on 10-Nov-2023.

(Acknowledgement attached).

The Exchange will revert in case of any observations.

Regards.

National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Listing Compliance

Direct No. 2659 8458/8235/8236

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.
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National Stock Exchange Of India Limited

Date of 10-Nov-2023

NSE Acknowledgement

Symbol:- Debt
Name of the Company: - The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The
Submission Type:- Announcement
Short Description:- Copy of Newspaper Publication
Date of Submission:- 10-Nov-2023 16:08:15
NEAPS App. No:- 2023/Nov/693/693

Disclaimer : We hereby acknowledge receipt of your submission through NEAPS. Please note that the content and information
provided is pending to be verified by NSEIL.



THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(A Government of India Undertaking)

%A T HF SE: 0 [ m", A 7037 Regd. & Head Office: “Oriental House" P.B. NO. 7037
T-25/27, AW 3t T, % fowed-110002 A-25/27, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110002

i 26601 0STUR1 947SAAATE007158 CIN - UB6010DL1947G0I007158

rashmibajpai@orientalinsui:

fe anfuved swanT &l fofics

(ART TIER &1 JUHA)

Deptt : Board Sectt 10/11/2023

Manager

Listing Compliance Department

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)
5% Floor, Exchange Plaza

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra (East)

Mumbai-400051

Sub: Intimation pursuant to Reg. 52(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015-
Publication of Financial Results of 2" Quarter ended on 30" September 2023
in Newspaper

Ref: ISIN INE0O6GZ08015- Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series |) Type-PT
Dear Sir/Madam,

In pursuant to Regulation 52 (8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform that after adoption of Financial
Statement in Board Meeting held on 9" November 2023, results was published in
The Statesman (English Daily Newspaper) and in Jansatta ( Hindi Daily
Newspaper) in the specified format on 10" November 2023. The Copy of
Published results is enclosed for record and reference.

We request you to take the above on record.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For The Oriental Insurance Company Limited

N o
‘{[r\m h o bﬁ F’ -

(Rashmi Bajpai
General Manager & Company Secretary

I/ Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, aadTEZ/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in
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CentreasksPunjabto
StOp stubbleburnin

3849 af air poliution in Delhi and nelghbouring areas was found to be contributed bystubble burning |
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Clamour in Delhi for eco-friendly Diwali
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Chief Justice Satish Chandra
sharma bids farewell to Delhi HC
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

EXTRACT OF UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS (Smkﬂ'&]

FOR HALF YEAR ENDED 10.69.102)

“Aely Crorm

HallYeari Curresponding | Previgsan |
s priod peciod For the | Fusanciel Tear
g Particulars 10.09.1013 pesviow wonlard
ended siebaeis
S e i legraery |
| Tous incoma from Operation i
| (Premium income (Gross)) 950977 i 815, 13990 81
2 Nnhuiu(umllorwpnr—n butors ta !
| {Ewcapronal and ior entraordinary itemil} AL ' 156694 AN 1y
1 N Profu{Los) ke O period belors G
i sl e 1L Beesy | amen
4 | Net ProfitfLow) lor the perod sher Lan {
(ahor exceproni snd Ior extraordinary itemsi) AT 158691 | 1968.§ | !
1 | Totl Compreneniva Income lor the period : 1
[Comprising Profiv{Los) for the perod (alver ) | '
and Othar Comprehensive income (after taa] : MA |
&  Paid up Equity Share Capital i Sl .
17 Rasarves (Excluding Revakation Reser o] { e |
& Secuncies Promium Account I Buo
9 MecWorth o 1L !
[0 Pucwp Daie Capicall Outsuanding Dabs - I | |
P11 Qutsanding Redeemable Preference Sares i ¢ |
1 12 | Debr Equity Ravo [ ALTEC
EE ) &mh-itw- (dl. 10 sach) flor wm-um;
| and diucomtinuieg operation)
_ § Basic a5
1 Diuteat | ars
14 Capini Redempoon Resorve ¢
15 Debenture Redemption Feserve . ]
16 Debe Service Coverage Ratio
l? ‘-u-nl‘m-u Coverage  Ravo L

Pusigs, Whichever b apgicable.

ruflact tha

# - Emepuonal sad/or Extraordwary iemi adjusted in the satement of Profic and Loss i accordance with ind AS Ruley AS

Notest 3) The abowe mentioned Financial Results lor the Half Year ended J0th Septamber 2023 have been reviewed by the
Audt Coanristes and approved by the Board of Directors o their mestiag heid on 09.11.2023, This kurmat is modified 1o

Place: New Duihi
Date: 09.11.2013

b} T abowe is an exwract of the detated lormat of Hall Y-ur Fm-amn Resuls filed with the stock exchange vder Regutation
52{B). readt with Regulacion 52(4) of the SEBI (Listing snd Other Diciosure Requiremenes) Reguladons, 201 5. Th full farmae
of Half Yesr Financial Reuits are avallable on tye welnites of the Manional Stock Exchange (www.nseindia.com) and the
Campany (www.orientalinsurance ong.in) For and on behalf of
Thae Orientsl Insurance Company Limiced

ni‘»‘a‘."o'i'-'-‘:“lu‘ Sesctar

Registered office: "Orlental House" A-25/27, Asaf Ali Road,
New Dnlhl 110002. Toll Free NU 1800118485

1947 GORAT
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